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From: Barb Desjardins

Sent: August 25, 2015 12:01 PM

To: Laurie Hurst

Subject: Fwd: Tour de Rock Day - Esquimalt

For agenda action | believe

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chanpreet Gill <CGill@bc.cancer.ca>

Date: August 25, 2015 at 11:52:43 AM PDT

To: Barb Desjardins <barb.desjardins@esquimalt.ca>
Subject: Tour de Rock Day - Esquimalt

Hello Barbara Desjardins, 1

As you know, the Tour de Rock is approaching with the kick-off being on September
19"

We've been contacting all 27+ communities that we visit during the Tour de Rock
and asking that it be pronounced “Tour de Rock Day” on the day that we arrive in
your community. Oak Bay was the first to do so and has challenged other
communities to do the same!

The Tour de Rock arrives in Esquimalt on Friday, October 2", Is there a way to
have this day pronounced “Tour de Rock Day”? We would promote this with all our
media resources on the day we are in your community. I have attached a draft
proclamation that has been designed for your community. Your support would help
promote the Tour and ultimately help kids on Vancouver Island who are battling
cancer.

On another note, last year we made a special video to say Thank You to all the
communities that support the Tour de Rock - here it is if you have not seen it yet:

1




Thank you so much for your time, please feel free to contact me if you have any
guestions!

Cheers,
Chanpreet

Chanpreet Gill

Community Giving Coordinator

Canadian Cancer Society, BC and Yukon Division
Tel 250 592 2244 Ext 229 Cell 250 216 9444
101-1537 Hillside Ave

Victoria, BC V8T 2C1



PROCALAMATION

CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY COPS FOR CANCER TOUR DE ROCK DAY

WHEREAS the Canadian Cancer Society Cops for Caner Tour de Rock is the
leading funder of programs and research to help in the fight against pediatric
cancer,

AND WHEREAS, the Tour de Rock is an annual 17 year-old Island event that
brings together all of Vancouver Island under one cause to help kids with
cancer and is made up of police officers from Vancouver Island,

AND WHEREAS the Tour de Rock is an opportunity for the residents of
Esquimalt to show their support in the fight against childhood cancer,

AND WHEREAS Approximately 130 children a year in BC will be diagnosed
with cancer. Of these, 24 children will not survive,

AND WHEREAS The Tour de Rock helps to annually send over 50 Island kids
and their families to Camp Goodtimes each year,

AND WHEREAS the Tour de Rock rides the entire Island from September 19
to October 2", stopping in Esquimalt on Friday, October 2",

NOW THEREFORE, I Barbara Desjardins, Mayor of the Esquimalt, do hereby
proclaim Friday, October 2" as “TOUR DE ROCK DAY" in Esquimalt.
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PROCLAMATION

“CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY COPS FOR CANCER
TOUR DE ROCK DAY”

October 2, 2015

WHEREAS The Canadian Cancer Society Cops for Caner Tour de Rock is the
leading funder of programs and research to help in the fight against
pediatric cancer; and

WHEREAS The Tour de Rock is an annual 17 year-old Island event that brings
together all of Vancouver Island under one cause to help kids with
cancer and is made up of police officers from Vancouver Island; and

WHEREAS The Tour de Rock is an opportunity for the residents of Esquimalt to
show their support in the fight against childhood cancer; and

WHEREAS Approximately 130 children a year in BC will be diagnosed with cancer.
Of these, 24 children will not survive; and

WHEREAS The Tour de Rock helps to annually send over 50 Island kids and their
families to Camp Goodtimes each year; and

WHEREAS WHEREAS the Tour de Rock rides the entire Island from Se cPtember
19" to October 2™, stopping in Esquimalt on Friday, October 2™.

THEREFORE, |, Barbara Desjardins, Mayor of the Corporation of the Township of
Esquimalt, do hereby proclaim October 2, 2015 as

Tour de Rock Day

In the Municipality of Esquimalt, Province of British Columbia.

Barbara Desjardins
Mayor



